
 
From: SLundberg@foley.com [mailto:SLundberg@foley.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:39 AM 
To: Karen Harkness <Karen.Harkness@Appleton.org> 
Cc: 'Mehan, John' <JMehan@rwbaird.com>; Tony Saucerman <Tony.Saucerman@Appleton.org>; Jim 
Walsh <Jim.Walsh@Appleton.org>; Mr. William F. Flynn <wflynn@reinhartlaw.com>; dryan@foley.com; 
Brenda Broeske <Brenda.Broeske@Appleton.org>; Brad Viegut (bviegut@rwbaird.com) 
<bviegut@rwbaird.com> 
Subject: Exhibition Center Bonds - Final Bond Resolution for April 12, 2018 ARA Meeting 
  
Karen, 
  
Attached is a first draft of the final bond resolution, which is scheduled to be considered and acted upon 
by the Authority at its meeting on April 12.  We will circulate the final version of the resolution late in 
the afternoon of the 11th after it has been revised to reflect the pricing information that Baird will 
provide.  The final bond resolution approves the terms of the bonds generally, and approves the terms 
of and authorizes execution and delivery of:  the Bond Purchase Agreement, the Indenture, the Bonds, 
the Lease, the Assignment, the Mortgage, the Preliminary Official Statement (and authorizes the final OS 
to be prepared), and ratifies the Cooperation Agreement.  General approval for the execution and 
delivery of the various related closing documents and certificates is also included.  
  
Please be sure the Notice to Electors attached to the resolution as Exhibit A is published once in the 
City’s official newspaper as soon as possible after the resolution has been adopted.  Please forward an 
affidavit of publication of the notice to my attention for receipt sometime prior to the May 1 closing 
date.  
  
Each of our documents are still works in progress and I have been updating them as we go along, so for 
purposes of the meeting I have attached them in their current state.  All the documents will be updated 
and recirculated after pricing.   The drafts with today’s date on them have not yet been circulated to the 
working group and will be circulated again, further updated to reflect pricing information, with the usual 
redlines against the prior version circulated.   
  
In addition, we are working on the various closing papers and certificates (including the deed) and forms 
of opinion for both the Authority and the City, which will be circulated after pricing.  I will be sending 
signature page packages within a few days after pricing to both the Authority and the City that will 
contain the signature pages to all the bond documents and the closing papers, therefore, the only 
document we expect will have to be signed at the meeting on 4/12 is the Bond Purchase Agreement.  A 
signature page will be provided for that. 
  
Please let us know if you have questions. 
  
  

Best, 

Sandy 
  
Sandy Lundberg 
Foley & Lardner LLP 

777 East Wisconsin Avenue, 37 FL 
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From: Mehan, John [mailto:JMehan@rwbaird.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 7:34 AM 
To: Karen Harkness; Ryan, Dave; Lundberg, Sandy 

Cc: Tony Saucerman; Jim Walsh; Mr. William F. Flynn 

Subject: Re: ARA Agenda For April 12, 2018 Needs To Be Prepared Tomorrow For Distribution On Friday 
  
Good morning Karen 
  
I will ask for DAve and Sandy to assist.  
  
Thanks 

Sent from my iPad 
 
On Apr 4, 2018, at 8:32 AM, Karen Harkness <Karen.Harkness@Appleton.org> wrote: 

John- 
  
The ARA Agenda for Thursday, April 12, 2018 will need to be prepared tomorrow.  
 
What exactly is the wording for the action item and what documents should be attached?  
 
Thanks, 
 
K* 
  
Karen Harkness 
Director, Community and Economic Development 
100 N. Appleton Street 
Appleton, Wi. 54911 
Office 920-832-6408 
Cell 920-209-9520 
  

Unless otherwise specified, Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. is not acting as a municipal advisor and 

this message and any opinions, views or information contained herein are not intended to be, and 

do not constitute, "advice" within the meaning of Section 15 B of the Exchange Act of 1934 (the 

"Act").  In providing this information, Baird does not owe you a fiduciary duty pursuant to the 

Act.  You should discuss the information contained herein with any and all internal and external 

advisors and experts you deem appropriate before acting on the information.  See the this link ( 
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http://www.rwbaird.com/SharedPDF/emailTemplates/PublicFinance/RobertWBairdCo-

PublicFinance-ImportantDisclosures.pdf ) for important information regarding this message and 

your reliance on information contained in it. 

****************************************************************** 

 

Robert W. Baird and Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell or other transaction orders by e-

mail, or any instructions by e-mail that require a signature.  This e-mail message, and any 

attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to buy or sell any security or other 

product.  Unless otherwise specifically indicated, information contained in this communication is 

not an official confirmation of any transaction or an official statement of Baird.  The information 

provided is subject to change without notice.  This email may contain privileged or confidential 

information or may otherwise be protected by other legal rules.  Any use, copying or distribution 

of the information contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient 

is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

any computer on which it exists.  Baird, in accordance with applicable laws, reserves the right to 

monitor, review and retain all electronic e-mails, travelling through its networks and systems.  E-

mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free.  Baird therefore 

recommends that you do not send any sensitive information such as account or personal 

identification numbers by e-mail. 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-

product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. 

If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that 

you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or 

copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its 

attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not 

constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in 

the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented 

by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied 

upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message 

should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to 

make an agreement by electronic means.  
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